

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Box 52  
Artesia, New Mexico  
November 10, 1936

Mr. J. C. Ward  
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of November 9th,  
regarding the Drilling Bond covering the Linam  
Well No. 1, of Elliott & Sullivan Co.

You are advised that your letter of November 5th,  
in this connection was forwarded to the Santa Fe  
office for reply. I feel sure your request will  
be granted and that the bond will be cancelled.  
You will undoubtedly hear about this from the Santa  
Fe office in the near future.

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

F. J. Vesely  
State Oil & Gas Inspector.

